Attachment A

GenU

December 22, 2023
VIA E-MAIL

Mr. David Schweizer

Manager, Generation

PIM Interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Blvd.

Audubon, PA 19403
generatordeactivation@pjm.com

Dear Mr. Schweizer:

Pursuant to Section 113.1 of the PIM Interconnection, L.L.C. (“PJM”) Open Access
Transmission Tariff (“Tariff"), GenOn Energy Management, LLC (GenOn) hereby submits a
i request for deactivation of four industrial CT generation units: CT3, CT4, CT5 and CT6 at the
f Morgantown Generating Station located near Newburg, Maryland (collectively, the “Units”).

In accordance with the Tariff’s 90-day notice requirement, GenOn requests a deactivation date of
June 1, 2024.

Provided below are the specifications for the Units:
Unit Name  |Unit Number|  Type UnitID
Morgantown 3 CT 13 Industrial CT[60062113
Morgantown 4 CT 14 Industrial CT|60062114,
Morgantown 5 CT 15 Industrial CT|60062115
Morgantown 6 CT]| 16 Industrial CT|60062116

Sincerely,

GenOn Energy Management, LLC

Eric Watts

Vice President






